

## Pipestone School Council Meeting

### MINUTES

Tuesday, May 8, 2018

6:30 pm

Library

#### Members

Kevin Gibson, Don Osborne, Ronalee McConnell, Laurie Andrusiak, Sonja Gauvin, Megan Peterson

#### Guests

Rhonda Peters

Items		Lead	Notes
1	Call to Order-Approval of Agenda		Called to order at 6:32 pm.
2	Approval of Minutes		Ronalee motions to approve the minutes, Don second.
3	Old Business		
	Morning Exercise		Report results
	By-laws		Ronalee motions to approve the by-laws, Don second. Motion carried.
4	New Business		
	Year End Celebration		<p>June 14<sup>th</sup> Cenovus – to BBQ Laurie will request RSVPs and purchase food accordingly. Rhonda recommended supporting the Village because they may have a discount.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Hot dogs</li> <li>• Burgers</li> <li>• Buns</li> <li>• Freezies</li> </ul> <p>Lunch will be around noon with a regular transportation day. Laurie will request volunteers.</p>
5	Trustee Report	Rhonda Peters	Transportation survey – we need to encourage the school.
6	Principal Report	Kevin Gibson	<p>Kevin discussed the report to include the change in the calendar for the staff PD. Bus driver appreciation; cards by kids. (Friends will discuss financial contributions) May 22 Wellness Day: Meals by Moms (Laurie will reach out) May 15: field trip volunteers needed (8 parents).</p>
7	Additions		None
8	Meeting Dismissed & New Meeting		Adjourned 7:10pm. <b>Next meeting: September 18, 2018</b>

#### Action Item Debrief

1. Laurie to purchase snack items for Year-End Celebration
2. Laurie will call for volunteers for: Year End, May 15<sup>th</sup> nature field trip, and May 22<sup>nd</sup> Wellness Day.

5/24/2018 10:35 AM